
Oakland Unified School District

Legislation Text

Board of Education
1011 Union Street, #940

Oakland, CA  94607
(510) 879-1944

boe@ousd.org E-Mail
http://www.ousd.org

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and Patten University,
Oakland, CA, for the former to serve as site for an Intern Partnership and Practica Programs for College's candidates for
K-12 Teaching credentials - Multiple Subjects and Single Subjects, including Added or Supplementary Authorizations -
for the term July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2015, in an amount not to exceed seven thousand five hundred dollars
($7,500.00) annually; cumulatively not to exceed twenty-two thousand five hundred dollars ($22,500.00) during the term.
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